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The Curriculum Review Committee of the Faculty Senate approved the following trial
course:

UNDERGRADUATE COURSE REQUEST

COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS
(Submitted by Geology and Geophysics)
1-Tr: GEOS F194 - Natural Hazards and Disasters, 3 credits (3+0); no prerequisites;
letter-graded and not repeatable; to be offered Spring 2012 upon

approval.

Effective: Spring 2012

Rationale: See request attached.
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MEMORANDUM

To: UAF Acadcmic Units

From: Susan Henrichs, Provost'/yz%,bjzzw&(ﬂo
Re: Signaturc Authority for Scptember 20-23, 2011
Date: September 19, 2011

[ will be out of the oftice from September 20-23, 2011 to attend mectings in Anchorage and
Juncau. While I am out of the office, 1 authorize Dana Thomas, Vice Provost and Accreditation
Liaison Officer to sign documents for me related to University business. Dana also has the

authority to approve positions on UAKJobs.

Should Dana not be available for signaturcs, Larry Dufty, Interim Dean for the Graduate School
will be the designated person with signature authority.



